
 

 

Clarifications to Initial Tender Notice 
 

o Partner country: Madagascar 

o Name and address of the Project Executing Agency (PEA):  

AccèsBanque Madagascar 

Bâtiment C2, Explorer Business Park, 

Ankorondrano, 

101 Antananarivo, 

Madagascar 

o Details of the tender submission 

- Deadline for offer submission: May 5th 2022 at 10:30am EAT 

- Means of submission: by postal mail 

- Required documents: 1 original and 3 copies 

- Title of the project: Provision, installation and maintenance of recycling ATMs 

- Title of contracts/lots to be procured: 

 

Lot 1: Provision, installation and maintenance of 18 through-the-wall bank-owned networked 

recycling automatic teller machines 

 

Lot 2: Provision, installation and maintenance of 18 in-store bank-owned networked recycling 

automatic teller machines 

 

o KfW’s procurement number: BMZ202168680/KFW507950 

o Type of announcement: Clarifications to initial tender notice 

o Description of the project: 

Context: AccèsBanque Madagascar has received fund from KfW for employment and private sector 

promotion for Micro, Small and Medium-sized Enterprises (MSME) (Covid-19 Emergency Facility – 

Phase II) and launched a Tender Notice on March 14th 2022. Interested bidders were required to 

request for clarifications by April 20th 2022. And this document serves to clarify the issues received by 

that deadline. 

 

Objective: The objective of this project is to implement 36 bank-owned networked recycling automatic 

teller machines (ATM) to facilitate the access of the end-beneficiaries of the project to fund. 

 

Clarifications 

Questions Answers 

Is it possible to obtain a French version 

of the bid documents?  
Unfortunately, there is no French version of the documents 

Can we get the list of document 

requirements? 

The document requirements are specified in Section I (Instructions to 

Bidders), C. Preparation of Bids, 11: Documents Comprising the Bid, 

using the Forms provided in Section IV. Bidding Forms 

Template MGA: Does the creation of a 

new MGA template for the deposit 

function need to be quoted?  

Yes, a quotation for creating an MGA template is required to make 

the functionality operational 

Configuring of recycling ATMs: Do you 

need 4 cassettes in the right side of 

the ATMs in addition to the deposit 

module?  

As defined in the bid documents (Section VII. Schedule of 

Requirements, 3. Technical Specifications), the requirement is 6 

cassettes: 4 recycling cassettes, 1 cassette for deposit and 1 cassette 

for reject and retract 



 

 

Uninterruptible Power Supply (UPS): 

should the UPS be external or 

integrated?  

UPS may be external or integrated. But in either case, it has to be 

endowed with an SNMP Port for monitoring.  

 

AZERTY keyboard and optical mouse: 

do you need one set for each ATM?  
As defined in the Technical Specifications, each ATM should be 

accompanied by one AZERTY keyboard and an optical mouse 

LED display: 19” LCD multi-touch: Does 

it mean “Ecran tactile”? Yes, it means “écran tactile” 

CIP delivery:  Is the Purchaser in charge 

of import clearance? 

Yes, the Purchaser is in charge of the import clearance. However, the 

Provider is in charge of transportation from the port to the 

destination after import clearance procedure 

 

The complete tender documents can be downloaded at https://www.accesbanque.mg/appel-doffres/ 

or requested via email to romeo.ramamonjisoa@accesbanque.mg;  

 

The Tender Process is subject to KfW’s Guidelines for the Procurement of Consulting Services, Works, 

Plant, Goods and Non-Consulting Services in Financial Cooperation with Partner Countries, see 

https://www.kfw-entwicklungsbank.de/International-financing/KfW-Development-Bank/Publications-

Videos/Publication-series/Guidelines-and-contracts/  

 
 


